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MEMORANDUM
COJUL 19 PM 3:40
July 13, 2000 K
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING )
|’lﬂ IH(C
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) %/ﬂp4 &
RE: DOCKET NO. 000675-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF IXC

CERTIFICATE NO. 3540 BY LONG DISTANCE INTERNATIONAL,
INC., EFFECTIVE 5/11/00.

[513 - PAA

Attached 1is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE issued in

the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)
KMP/11lg

Attachment

cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight

I: 000675 . kmp
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August 14, 2000 UJAUG I PM 2: 14
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING e
e
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)\\
RE: DOCKET NO. 000675-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF IXC

CERTIFICATE NO. 3540 BY LONG DISTANCE INTERNATIONAL,
INC., EFFECTIVE 5/11/00.

1H72“Co
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
KMP/anc
Attachment
cc: Division of Regulatory Oversight (McCoy)
I: 000675co. kmp



